Message

From: McMahon, Denis [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58341D127B06482F84197445BBF9CC94-DENIS MCMAHON 1057]

Sent: 17/09/2021 15:57:32

To: Pearson, Karen [karen.pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]; Johnston, Gareth [gareth.johnston@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk]; Reid, Tom [tom.reid @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]; McMahon, Denis [denis.mcmahon@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk]; Stewart, Chris (TEO) [chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]

CC: Luney, Peter [peter.luney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]; srv TEOLegacyHOCS [srvteolegacyhocs@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk]; McMahon, Denis [denis.mcmahon@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]
Subject: FW: HOCS Correspondence - Covid Inquiry Planning

Attachments: Letter from HOCS to PSG re inquiry preparation.docx; DSO Witness Guide - Possible COVID Inquiry.docx; DSO
preliminary guidance in advance of any COVID-19 Public Inquiry.docx

Flag: Follow up
Colleagues,

Please see attached correspondence from HOCS. As per the last paragraph, grateful if you could
confirm by 5.00 pm on Tuesday, 21 September, that TEO and their ALBs have taken appropriate
steps to preserve all potential relevant material.

Thank you.

Dr Denis McMahon
Permanent Secretary

The Executive Office

Room FD29, Stormont Castle
Room, E5.12, Castle Buildings

Phone: 1&S

All e-mails and attachments issued by the Office of the Permanent Secretary must be filed appropriately by the
responsible business area. The Permanent Secretary’s Office does not keep official records of such
correspondence.

From: TEO HOCS (JB)

Sent: 16 September 2021 09:27

To: Brennan, Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-ni.gov.uk>; Boyle, Colum <Colum.Boyle@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Godfrey,
Katrina (Dfl — Perm Sec) <Katrina.Godfrey@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; Gordon, Alexander
<Alexander.Gordon@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Harbinson, Anthony <Anthony.Harbinson@daera-ni.gov.uk>; TEQ
HOCS (JB) <HOCS @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Browne, Mark (Permanent Secretary) <Mark.Browne@education-
ni.gov.uk>; May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.gov.uk>; McMahon, Denis <Denis.McMahon@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
Meharg, Tracy <Tracy.Meharg@communities-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>;
Widdis, Hugh <Hugh.Widdis@finance-ni.gov.uk>
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_Cc: Pearson, Karen <Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Luney, Peter <Peter.Luney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;

g NR @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: HOCS Correspondence - Covid Inquiry Planning

Good morning folks,

Please see attached correspondence from HOCS regarding Covid Inquiry planning.

Kind Regards,

NR
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